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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
— )M
From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2002 9:30 AM
To: Bob Lane; Jacques Houle; Mike Cathro; Termy, David EM:EX; Bergen, Wally EM:EX; Bill

Price; Bruce Graff; Daryl Hanson; Doug Flynn; Elaine Konschuh; Gleason, Nancy EM:EX; Jill
Pardoe; Van Zalingen, Sylvia EM:EX; Wesley Kennedy

Cc: Dave Lefebure; deleted - 020117 - Malott, Mary Lou MSRM:EX; Derek Brown; Duane
Anderson; Gib McArthur; Rick Conte; Tom Schroeter

Subject: 3-Weekly Report to April 5, 2002

@ has acquired 676 units on alkalic Cu-Au porphyry and.Au-vein targets in the Eddontenajon and

e-finder Ron NefolitzKy is behind this; he will refum his focus to o directing exploration from mnnmg a
mpany Targets near Snip include Bug Lake and Iskut I, 3km nogth of the minesite, and an interest in place

gold near the mouth of Bronson Creek. Viceroy's claim stakers, Adam Travis and_Dave Mehner, acquwed_pg[p_ryy_@d
gold vein t Ives at K Sheslay area), Limpoke/Poker (Telegraph Ck area) and Rose of Klappan
(Red Chris area) at the same time, totaling 216 units. —

Foremore - Lome Warren is concluding a deal with an unidentified company on this Iskut area VMS prospect. Warren
other property chl_zed and has staked 92 units in the Toodoggone area, indicators of
an upturn in exploration.

Recovery of a microdiamond by Pacific Ridge on this Tumagain area property has attracted interest from tw
a

nd some junior companies. A deal with a junior company is anticipated, .

Thorn - First Au Strategies has an option to acquire 51% interest from Rimfire Minerals Corp. The two companies are
planning a program of geological mapping, prospecting, soil geochem, geophysics and drilling.

Morrison - Slow progress for Pacific Booker, difficulties drilling through the Morrison fault. Only one hole finished to
date.

North Coast - Participated in a workshop held in Victoria on April 4, to revise and improve mineral potential data for the
LRMP.

Smithers Exploration Group - Lunch talk on March 15. Peter Ogryzlo gave a demonstration on The Map Place,
specifically on processing RGS data, to select anomalies.

KEG - Revise Northwest review presentation to include new targets and outlook for 2002. Poster update yet to be done.

A Practical Guide to the Geology, Rocks and Minerals of the Bulkley Valley - Confirmation that this course at Northwest
Community College is a "go" for May 4-5. Preparation required!

Paul

Paul Wojdak, P.Geo.

Regional Geologist, Smithers
BC Ministry of Energy and Mines

tel: (250) 847-7391 fax: (250) 847-7603
email: paul.wojdak@gemsS.gov.bc.ca




